Agenda ltem 4

Special Meeting: East Bay Bus Rapid Transit
Policy Steering Committee

MINUTES

Monday, January 27, 2014
10:00 a.m.

2" Floor Board Room
1600 Franklin Street
Oakland, CA 94612

PSC Members: City of Oakland:
AC Transit Board: Councilmember Noel Gallo
Director Elsa Ortiz, Chair Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan

President Greg Harper
Director joel Young City of San Leandro:
Councilmember Michael Gregory

Alamcia County (Ex Officio): Councilmember Pauline Cutter

Supervisor Nate Miley

Metropolitan Transportation commission/Caltrans:
District Director Bijan Sartipi

The East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee held a special meeting on Monday,
January 27, 2014. The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. with Chair Ortiz Presiding.

1. Roll Call

Committee Members Present:

Director Elsa Ortiz, Chair

President Greg Harper (arrived at 10:10 a.m.)
Councilmember Michael Gregory
Councilmember Pauline Cutter
Councilmember Noel Gallo

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan

Committee Members Absent:
Supervisor Nate Miley

Director Joel Young

Caltrans District Director Bijan Sartipi

AC Transit Staff Present:

General Manager David J. Armijo

General Counsel David Wolf (left the meeting at 10:50 a.m.)
District Secretary Linda Nemeroff

Chief Planning and Development Officer Dennis Butler
Director of BRT David Wilkins

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee Page 1of6
January 27, 2014



2. Public Comment

» Scott Blanks, representing the joint subcommittee of the Accessibility Advisory
Committee and the Mayor’s Commission for Persons with Disabilities, commented that
the subcommittee needed access to issues pertaining to disability at all critical phases of
the BRT project. He further added that since the initial meeting a year ago, the
committee has not been engaged by AC Transit to accomplish the goal set forth by the
Oakland City Council, which was agreed to by AC Transit. He was concerned that seniors
and the disabled community would be left behind or become an afterthought, and
asked the Policy Steering Committee to consider these communities as they move
forward.

» Jim Robson, member of joint subcommittee, said he is transit oriented and would like to
see more of the bus design changes or modifications since the AC Transit presentation
last year. He was concerned that due to economic reasons, changes would be made to
the buses that would make them less accessible. He said seniors and disabled riders are
some of biggest stakeholders along the BRT route and he didn’t want to see accessibility
sacrificed to other goals.

3. Chair's Report on pertinent actions of the AC Transit Board.
Chair Ortiz reported on the foliowing actions/activities which occurred since the last Policy
Steering Committee meeting:

« Execution of all Master Cooperative Agreements and Operations and Maintenance
Agreements with the City of Oakland, City of San Leandro and Caltrans as well as
Utility Agreements with AT&T, East Bay Municipal Utility District and PG&E;

= Kudos to Christine Calabrese and the City of Oakland staff in reaching an equitable
Operations and Maintenance Agreement;

» Lease of the BRT Community Outreach Center with a Grand Opening expected in
March;

* Submission of the draft Small Starts Grant Application to secure the last increment of
federal funding for the project;

» Completion of the 65% design expected in April;

» Acquisition of two parking lots in Oakland; and

- Efforts by Councilmember Kaplan to help redistribute funds for AC Transit's
Dumbarton Express service in the proposed Measure B Expenditure Plan.

Councilmember Gallo wanted to ensure that the comments of the speakers under public
comment regarding disability issues were heard and that staff responded to their concerns.
In addition, he asked that the role of the Policy Steering Committee be more clearly
defined and that information regarding the project come to the steering committee before
being presented to the AC Transit Board or Directors and the city councils.

General Manager David Armijo appreciated the comments from the public regarding
accessibility issues, noting that it was unfortunate that the concerns had not been
addressed and that staff would work with the city and advisory group in the coming weeks.

Councilmember Kaplan requested several agenda items for future meetings (see ltem 11).

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee Page 2 of 6
January 27, 2014



Director of BRT David Wilkins reassured members of the Policy Steering Committee that
staff would work with the joint subcommittee and integrate that group into the design
review process as well as provide periodic updates at monthly meetings as the 65% design
process is finalized.

4, Consider approving the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Policy Steering Committee
minutes of September 30, 2013,

MOTION: GALLO/KAPLAN to approve the minutes as presented. The motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES:6: Gallo, Kaplan, Gregory, Cutter, Harper, Ortiz
ABSENT:3: Miley, Young, Sartipi

5. Update on the BRT Project Budget — Information
Senior Project Manager Rama Pochiraji presented the staff report,

Councilmember Cutter wanted assurances that the project budget included the Conditions
of Approval for the City of San Leandro, noting that city council was anxious to receive an
update on the project to ensure that everything the city requested was on schedule.

Councilmember Kaplan inquired about the remaining $27.6 million in federal funding
needed for the project. Mr. Pochiraji advised that the draft Small Starts Grant Application
wouid be submitted on February 4, 2014 and, pending review of the application by the
Federal Transportation Administration (FTA}, the money is expected to be programed in FY
2015. He added that a decision on the application is expected this summer.
Councilmember Kaplan asked if etters of support for the grant from the cities would help.
General Manager David Armijo advised that the District was in the process of drafting a
letter to the FTA and would appreciate support letters from the cities. He added that while
the federal government knows what its budget is for 2015, the FTA has more projects than
money, which means that many projects will not be funded. Given that the BRT Project is
the highest rated project in the United States, the region must now act to ensure the
project receives funding and is included in the next budget cycle. Councilmember Gregory
suggested that since the project is entirely in Representative Barbara Lee’s district, joint
support for the funding allocation should be sought locally through her.

The item was presented for information only.
6. BRT Project update - Information
Director of BRT David Wilkins presented the staff report.

With regard to parking lots, President Harper asked if the City of Oakland had decided
whether or not to charge for parking and encouraged the use of Clipper to facilitate

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee Page 3 of 6
lanuary 27, 2014



payment. Councilmember Gallo asked City staff to advise on how the issue could be
brought before the city council. City of Oakland BRT Program Manager Christine Calabrese
advised that while this issue had not been decided, a proposal would be brought to the
council along with the Parking Impact Mitigation Plan.

Councilmember Kaplan commented on the need to increase Clipper vendors along the
corridor, noting that perhaps some of the partner agency non-profits would like to become
vendors.

The item was presented for information only.
7. BRT Community Relations and Outreach Program update - Information

BRT Community Relations and Outreach Team Manager Terry Lightfoot of L. Luster &
Associates presented the staff report.

With regard to the Art Enhancement Program, President Harper inquired whether the Policy
Steering Committee would be involved in the process to select artists. Artistic Advisor
Helene Freid reported on the process, noting that a Technical Assistance Committee (TAC)
comprised of representatives from Qakland, San Leandro, and AC Transit would select seven
semi-finalists and two alternates and the semi-finalists would then have 30 days to present
design concepts, which will be on public display in the lobby of AC Transit’s General Offices.
She added that the Artist Selection Panel comprised of community representatives from
Oakland, San Leandro, and expert professionals will make a recommendation of 1 to 3 lead
artists, which would then be forwarded to the AC Transit Board of Directors for
consideration. Mr. Butler added that the iead artist recommendations would first be
presented to the Policy Steering Committee for a recommendation.

With regard to community relations and outreach, Councilmember Gallo asked if staff
would be collecting information beyond the transit corridor that could assist in reporting
broken lights, trees blocking light poles, etc. to the cities via the public works departments.
Mr. Lightfoot reported that outreach efforts were focused primarily on the corridor, but
depending on the availability of resources, staff would be open to sharing information.

With regard to the Community Outreach Center, Councilmember Kaplan commented that it
could make a big difference in welcoming people to the BRT, adding that it was important
for the center to be open evenings and weekends; have Clipper Card and pass sales on site;
as well as provide information in multiple languages, maps, etc. Mr. Butler advised that
plans for the center were still under development.

Chair Ortiz asked about the purpose of the community engagement working groups. Mr.
Lightfoot advised that this group is designed to help roll out the community relations aspect
of the project. Chair Ortiz suggested that staff become very familiar with the groups the
District has been working with because most of them have been very active and vocal in the
project.

East Bay BRT Policy Stearing Committee Page 4 of 6
January 27, 2014



The item was presented for information only. Staff is to provide an update on the
Community Outreach Center at the next meeting (Requested by Councilmember Kaplan).

8. BRT service and station sponsorship strategy — Review and Comment
BRT Program Consultant John Gobis of Gobis & Co. LLC presented the staff report.

Chair Ortiz asked who would be responsible for and actively seeking out potential sponsors
(in-house staff or an outside contractor}, whether there were measurable goals, and the
basis for compensation. General Manager David Armijo advised that Mr. Gobis was a
subcontractor under the Gannet Fleming contract and was not a staff consultant and that
there was no percentage-based compensation in place. He added that the purpose of the
report was to provide an example to the committee of the revenue that could be generated
as a result of sponsorships. Mr. Gobis advised that he normally does not earn a percentage
based on any work that he performs; noting that he usually helps develop relationships with
advertisers that are maintained by staff.

Councilmember Cutter commented that it was good to hear that staff was looking for a
funding source for operation and maintenance costs; noting that safety was a critical issue
for the corridor as was graffiti abatement. Mr. Gobis advised that because the cleanliness
of a station could potentially impact a sponsor’s brand, supplemental services could be
provided by the sponsor to keep a station clean. Councilmember Cutter commented that
sponsorships need to be spread throughout the project to ensure that the whole line
benefits.

Councilmember Kaplan commented that the money raised from the station sponsorships
should be used for operations and maintenance and motioned that the Committee
recommend a formal policy. The motion was later withdrawn pending further discussion at
a future meeting. She also asked that consideration be given to following:

» Integration of sponsorships with engineering so that in kind services, such as wifi or
lighting can be coordinated;

« That the dense amount of churches and churchgoers along the corridor be promoted
as a selling point to potential sponsors;

= That NextBus signs scroll messages from sponsors; and

= Sponsorship information on maps and wayfinding.

Councilmember Gallo feit that the sponsorships needed to be marketed to financial
institutions as a show of support and investment along the corridor. He said that he would
be happy to help promote the sponsorships.

Councilmember Harper commented that while there was a need for as much money as
possible for operations and maintenance costs through sponsorships, it would be nice to
have sponsors who are particularly beneficial to the whole community through their brand
message.

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee Page 5of 6
January 27, 2014



The item was presented for review and comment. While the feedback from the committee
was positive, no action was taken pending further discussion at a future meeting.

9. Station naming protocol and review of proposed station names — Review and Comment
Senior Project Manager Rama Pochiraji presented the staff report.

The committee recommended that the standard station names outlined in the staff report
be used because they were well defined and simple, i.e. by street name, geographical
location.

10. Confirm date and time of next meeting.

The next meeting is scheduled for March 31, 2014, at 10:00 a.m. Staff is to assess and
advise the Chair if a meeting needs to be held sooner than March 31°.

11. Future Agenda ltems

+ Update on disability and senior access issues raised at the meeting under public
comment. [Requested by Councilmembers Gallo/Kaplan] (next meeting)

* Recommendations from the Artist Selection Panel. (next meeting, see Item 7)

» Update on station sponsorships [Further discussion continued to a future meeting]

» Discussion concerning the development of a transit pass incentive program and outreach
to senior facilities regarding a bulk pass similar to the Eco Pass, but for the senior
community. [Requested by Councilmember Kaplan]

+ Discussion at the staff level and at the Policy Steering Committee of the trade-offs
associated with the next level of engineering in the event there is not enough money in
the budget to do everything that the cities want, i.e. mitigations, access issues,
streetscape improvements, bulb-outs, etc. Decisions on trade-offs can be prioritized
based on available funding. [Requested by Councilmember Kaplan]

+ Update on the BRT Community Outreach Center. [Requested by Councilmember
Kaplan](See Item 7). -

12. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the committee, the meeting adjourned at
11:37 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
(OalstSyxnei—"

Linda A. Nemeroff o
District Secretary

East Bay BRT Policy Steering Committee Page 6 of 6
January 27, 2014



Agenda ltem 5

l "’34';"7‘34#577‘ Meeting Date: March 24, 2014
__f: Rl

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

FROM: David J. Armijo, General Manager

SUBJECT:  Contract Award, RFQ 2013-1263 Lead Artist for Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Consider adopting recommendation of award for the Lead Artist(s} for the East Bay Bus Rapid
Transit project (EB-BRT).

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Request for Qualifications {RFQ) 2013-1263 was advertised nationwide for this project in
October 2013, posted on the District’'s website and advertised in the Oakland Tribune.
Additionally, there was a separate notification to 226 qualified Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises {DBE). The RFQ was issued in accordance with Federal Transit Authority regulations
pertaining to artistic enhancement as integrated with the architectural design of the stations as
promulgated in Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Subpart 36.6. The final step of the process
is the review of the artist submissions by the Artist Selection Panel, which recommends the
team of Johanna Poethig and Mildred Howard, as the Project Lead Artist and Lead Artist,
respectively.

Honor the Past and Celebrate the Future was the conceptual theme for these desired
enhancements. The sum total of all integrated artistic enhancements at the stations should
establish an identity for the EB-BRT system as well as reflect neighborhood and community
character. Artists were encouraged to broaden and further interpret the conceptual theme
based on their ideas.

There are two categories of artistic enhancement of station design elements. All 34 stations
will receive the standard treatments and six of the 34 stations will receive Enhanced treatments
defined as depicted in Attachment 1.

Standard Treatment: Series of artistically enhanced panels integrated into railings.

e [Enhanced Treatment: The standard treatment plus the option of artistic enhancement
integrated with the upper windscreen, lower windscreen and/or interior volume under the
canopy roof.



Report No. 13-197
Page 2 of 4

There were 100 artists who responded to this RFQ and of those, forty-one (41) were deemed
responsive and responsible by the Procurement staff and later had their qualifications
evaluated by a Technical Assistance Committee (TAC).

The qualifications evaluation was conducted in several phases. First, the TAC, which was
comprised of representatives from the DISTRICT, the EB- BRT consultant design team, the cities
of Oakland and San Leandro, and arts professional(s) convened to evaluate and rate each
responsive and responsible applicant. The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was comprised
of:

City Manager, San Leandro

Cultural Arts Manager, City of Oakland

Principal, FMG Architects (BRT consultant design team) Oakland

President, CD+A (BRT consultant design team) Oakland

Senior Project Manager BRT, AC Transit Oakland

Director of Legislative Affairs and Community Relations, AC Transit Oakland

The TAC evaluated the initial submitted qualifications and concept plans and recommended a
group of seven (7) semi-finalists, “Lead Artists”, to be evaluated by the Artist Selection Panel. Of
the seven (7) teams of semi-finalists, only the recommended team of lohanna Poethig
(Oakland, CA) and Mildred Howard, (Berkeley, CA) was locally based. The other semi-finalists
came from areas outside of the San Francisco Bay Area as listed below:

Catherine Widgery, Cambridge, MA — Attachment 3 Page 1
Michael Davis, San Pedro, CA - Attachment 3 Page 2
Barbara Grygutis, Tucson, AZ - Attachment 3 Page 3

Bob Zoell, Pasadena, CA - Attachment 3 Page 4

Leticia Huerta, Helotes, TX - Attachment 3 Page 5

Nancy O’Neil, New Orleans, LA - Attachment 3 Page 6

The seven semi-finalists participated in a detailed webinar briefing on the EB-BRT project and
were paid an honorarium of $1,200 for the development of concept proposals in written and
visual format (attachments 2 and 3). Concurrently, the District initiated a separate RFQ (RFQ
No. 2012-1264 — Pre-qualified Pool of Supporting Artists and Artisans) from which the Lead
Artist would collaborate with one or up to two additional artists and/or artisans. The semi-
finalists then submitted their concept proposals to the District, which were displayed during a
public comment exhibition from February 19-21, 2014.

On February 24, 2014, the semi-finalists presented their concept proposal before the Artistic
Selection Panel in person or via web conference. The Artist Selection Panel (Panel) was
comprised of:

e Director, Mexican Museum San Francisco

¢ Community Leader Oakland; Qakland resident

e Artist, CCA Faculty and member Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC) City of Oakland:
Oakland resident



Repart No. 13-197
Page 3 of 4

e Artist and Exhibition Manager University of California Davis Design Museum; Oakland
resident

e Graphic Designer and President San Leandro Arts Council; San Leandro
The Panel reviewed and evaluated the submitted “concept proposal”. They also reviewed the
comment cards collected from the public exhibit. The Panel scored and rated each semi-finalist
concept proposal using the following criteria:

1. Artistic exceflence and originality as evidenced by past work and supporting materials
(20%).

2. Artist’s past experience implementing public projects for government agencies or
private entities (15%).

3. Artist's past work as judged to be appropriate to the project including proven
experience with community interface and evidence of Artist’'s potential to create art
enhancements that address community context (25%).

4. Artist’s professional experience is adequate to meet the demands of the project

{15%). ‘

5. The artist's availability to participate in design and implementation, including
approval of their artistic enhancements, and to meet necessary deadlines in a timely
and professional manner (25%).

The Artist Selection Committee could have selected one (1) to three (3) artists to design and
fabricate the integrated artistic enhancement component of the BRT. Unanimously and mainly
for continuity reasons, the Artist Selection Committee felt strongly to be in the best interests of
the District to have one artist team design and fabricate all art for the BRT project.

The Artist Selection Panel has recommended the DISTRICT select the lead artist team of
Johanna Poethig of Oakland, CA and Mildred Howard of Berkeley, California {(in Attachment 2).
With Board approval, the recommended Lead Artist will negotiate a contract with the District
based on demonstrated competence, fee and qualifications for the required work.

ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS

Art Enhancement is a required component of significant FTA funded construction projects. The
construction cost of the project is estimated to be approximately $100 million. The art
enhancement component is valued at 1.5% of the total construction cost. This is a mandated
reguirement when FTA grant funds are utilized. The process that was and is being followed is in
accordance with FTA regulations. As such, there are no alternatives to consider.

ATTACHMENTS:

1: Station Groupings for Artistic Design Enhancements
2: Recommended Lead Artist Concept Design

3. Non-Recommended Lead Artist Concept Designs



Report No. 13-197
Page 4 of 4

Reviewed by:

Prepared by:

Lewis G. Clinton, Chief Financial Officer

Dennis Butler, Chief Planning Officer

Chris Andrichak, Senior Analyst, Capital Planning and Grants
Denise A, Standridge, Interim General Counsel

David Wilkins, Director of Bus Rapid Transit

Jon Medwin, Director of Procurement & Materials



Attachment 1 —Station Groupings for Artistic Design Enhancements

s X S SutonGrowings

AN e P : - % | forArtistic Design
; it Enhancements

Median Station (21)

Curbside Station (12 pairs)

San Leadro BART Station

Lead Artist or Lead Team

Station for Enhanced Artistic
Treatment

-

Eog

fn Station Grouping for

¥ Neighborhood Districts

== Qakland/San Leandro Boundary

ssssss City Council District Boundary
7 City Council District Number

= Route on City Street

State Route 185
(Caltrans right-of-way)

J2x /
Median, 3 Pairs of Curbside
atform at San Leandro BART)
TR &

Figure 1



puepeQ uwwalumog B . 2 pAg [euoitewaly] Buopy DR
ur SOUIpIng wos4 uBye] JuBWRW( [eINdBYay K - Je) pue ssauisng Qi Aq pauidsu) waned deagny

PAIg [BUOREBWIRIU]
Guory soupung pue BuRIOL) wosg Swaneg o)iixe)

ewelf [eIBW pojued

(po15014 /189|D)

suoqess Bupyuif spxa) nyiey idwis
01e8 0L oA Aumwwod BnjoAu|

uoneAaj3 uone}s pasueyuy

suojiels eyl ylinanp pakojdap uisep
Ut uoewen BUNEan Jo A2m BAJJHA 1500 & 8q
i waishs Bulwes) pue quoskauoy JENPOyy

wajsAg Bunuely quoakauoy

suoqels pue spooysoqyBieu 1euvod
pue Anuep! eyl aznseydws (i ubisap Guier ayp

subis paleutwnll pue ayjen
“siafiuassed Jo JUaWBADL B BINIKED 1M SUBRLTS AU

18805 8w 1w pue Ays bujbueyy ‘spnoja Guyssed
PUBIO i Aerd 11wk uBisep ool oy

“WaISAS 1ISUBI] MU SIyL
Joj ubisap snonuijuoa pue Bulajons "Buipjojun ‘amsayod e i siy J0ayal o}
pue JopLI07) jeInln7 18315 [EUCIIEWIAIU] BY) Jo SluawBas ay) Saulep 1eym
1n0 @sea) 01 wea) ubisap sIy) jo uoiUBILI BYY S 1] JUBLIAAOL PUE MOPBYS
“yB1f Jo Aejd uonae el ewsuld e ajeald im spued asay) ybnoly uaas
se ayjest pue ajdoad o Juswanow 8y ‘joos Adoued pue sbuiies ‘uaass
-puim oy Joy sjeued paqwoakauoy wasedsuen pue JUadN|suEI] Pajels
Aisnouea ybnouwy JuswUONAUS UDHEIS YIBa JO uoejIxd [EnsIA € 8leasd
1w ey walsAs e asodosd am moy ueqin pue [enleu Jo Aepiaso Xajdwod
syl anyded o] Moy Jo $8ssea0id By S| SANSUBLIBIEYD UOLILIOD BSOYM
- SJUBLILOIIAUB [eINjeu pue Jjing ayy Jo swalshs ayy yum Buiddepano
Ai01s1y Jo sjua1nd 8yl §o 1noqe Burjuip Jo Aem € i moy-ueqin ‘spooy
-10qybiau Buinjoas Ajjeouoisiy esay ybnosy anow Aays se aqnd auy Joj
U0I128UU02 Jo S1uod ejdinjnw ysi|geISa [|Im Moj4 UBGIN/I0pLIO] [BINYNY

juswalels un-@ﬁu._m

s1SIUy ‘nsH aakop
ISy ‘Spieyaly 18led
suesIyAspiy

usisag 1dasu0) ISIUY Pea papuIWIWO0IRY — Z JUBWYIENY



ddns
Bisag yooqueq) Janey ALSYS SISy Builo
i AiaBpiy suuayed JSIHY pea

RIEIGETE )

1

wasasd aup jo AIsJanip [eInyna Yau ayj pue eale ayj Jo jsed ay) mn:oaoc liuym simny m__.__ sajeiqe|ad pue saziuBodal uoljeigejen aimny eyl jo Emﬁhm E S1 0JpUBST UBS PUE PUBHEQ UMOJUMOQ UBam|aq Jopiuod ay) Buoje | yg ~

\au ay

I

;/A:__ rm‘r.‘

i9}e1q8/e9

sugisa( 1da2u0) 1SIUY pea] PaPUBWIWOIY-UON — € Judwydeny -1 | 25 e 4



sugisaq 1da3u0) 151Uy PE3] PAPUBWIWOIIY-UON — € JuBwydeny -z | 25 e 4

s i 79 0 Y
e R LA Bl B LA
3 el ks e o iy ' e

3 D) § Biarny WPREl] Wonsty Wt JRATTD B T
D e D e ]
Py LT § S TEOET A S B DT MR PO 5 B ARG Y PRl )

Po¥ BRI b o Samly G B VOIS LS
T WY SR E GT dniliy T Bl i, R G
PO i § S AT S Sl S e Lt B oy ] & pla s O

B R B e e ]

LRI W B, AT D e NG R B R ] S TRy P T
Sapweaa 10 0o Suuiopes ur

[Evd oy Dbew) pue saumoa S 2o oquals vagus spusss
Poeds jo wvezanas v st as ‘waned 2 puo dgmalay ¥

nsy akof :Sugioddng
SIATQ PPN e P

131j1ubig




%
S

Iic.r

e J L] e

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e —— —— .  —— — —— — —————— ——— —— = = — = = = = = == —— ]

sugisa@ 1da2uo) 1SIUY Ped7 PAPUSWIWOIDY-UON — € JuBWYIeNy -€ | 2 8e 4




(1yBiu) ysapN s,piig inogppunoy

uondasiajuf

jisuni] pidpy sng Aog 4soJ
SUOIIDIG UDIPaW padupyul gy

e o == SId3ONOD

sugisa 1da2u0) 1Sy pedT POPUIWILLIOIY-UON — € JUBWYIeNY -t | = 5 e



nsH 8oAor siuy Buipoddng
BUBNH BIO8T :JSi[eul IWaS JSIUY pesT bunybi
Jejog buizin
subiseq sji1 eionele] Aq paidsu) ubisaq jiey 8jeulsily lwebuo
: B R R o Aq pauidsul
ubisag jooy
ejeuls)|y

bunybry
Jejos buizinn
webLo
Aq paudsui
a/nydinas ssejo

!‘IJ

suopejs ysuel] pidey sng Aeg jse3 je sjusweoueyuy o1JS1IY pajeibajul

sugisaq 1da2u0) 351y Pea PapPUIWWOIIY-UON — € JUBWYIeNyY -§ | 28 e 4



=

S
—_—

 2ed §0 asU2s & Oy MNQUILOI DIYM.
saungey roned asu Lag puis Jaddn pur sudisap -
Bunres ayp AemAl dyoeg sy uo Supaes spaq KojesSiu oas fow
2 peayIan0 Iy g avy o0 STITY ) WL Mop T YA punois
~a3pun [eRads a0 Surssed aq (v ss0q 14 mou I U0 SIIPIY

U g g Suidaayg untawn a0 ajij 313 jo sadse
WA fre sayiaSon Suiavam Knsade you v oq a SUIALISPULM I,
"PIYSINTM [E30] 2y Aawys yevy stewrnue pue syuerd Suipnpour aq s
PUT ‘PLOM [eimen 2 yiim h:nﬁ.:..n Jo safoun up pajsaay os[e
ULl umng 2 ase ajdoad Sunok aurs “sa0d auapnis Pis Suppom
fqissod pur “puansr asptan “Iryasodand ur paatoaur ajdoad
Sunoi 30 smoyd Surpnpur ua Sumnueid w,p ‘aming G TRTRETS

[RIES

. S pULAL
R 03 AEedgEwg pagrrar 3 s
pajured BARTIONID Fran of

i 59%:25
SUDGES 2 30 [E JT pATan ag

Supes oy a0y

Sutionerd
3§ S50 PInOM Ing T3
30530105 SnouTuin g a S[PLew Soen aq pinom
1 FHonTS _paouryug. xe w o SURDAPGLM B Jo ([e 20} spurd
Sruogmdiod parumse; ez pus mynneaq wean o s [esodad Ay

3By Sunioddng ‘zeares prueq
ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ»ﬂﬁ%ﬂ.ﬁz\o&ﬁz

uoges dsng Lan s o

a—— |
LA, — ;

.:. & 8, S=ptinE AEARY
LG HSweI], 3 - 393(017 31sUrery pidey sng Aeq 1seq
_ _

sugisaq 1da2u0) 1511y PE3] PIPUIWIWOIBY-UON — € Judwydeny -9 | = Se 4



EB-BRT Artistic Enhancement
Lead Artist Semi-finalists selection of required 1-2 Supporting Artist or

Artisan
HF 020614
Concept | Lead Artist Semi- | Supporting Staff Report
Option | Finalist Artist/Artisan Attachment
from Pre-
Qualified Pool
as required
1 Barbara Grygutis | Lordy Rodriquez Attachment 3,
(Tucson AZ) (Hayward CA) Page 3
5 Leticia Huerta Joyce Hsu Attachment 3,
(Helotes TX) (Oakland CA) Page 5
Catherine Widgery | Christopher Attachment 3,
(Cambridge MA) Janney Page 1
(Cambridge,
MA)
3 Sherry Karver
(Berkeley CA)
Russell Rock -
Urban Rock (LA
CA)
Johanna Poethig / | Joyce Hsu Recom. Attachment 2
4 Mildred Howard (Oakland CA) Option
(Oakland / Peter Richards
Berkeley CA) (Oakland CA)
5 Bob Zoell Matthew Geller Attachment 3,
(Pasadena CA) (NY NY) Page 4
6 Nancy O'Neil Daniel Galvez Attachment 3,
(New Orleans LA) | (Oakland CA) Page 6
7 Michael Davis Joyce Hsu Attachment 3,

(San Pedro CA)

(Oakland CA)

Page 2




Agenda Item 6

o —
/I ém/ug/;- Meeting Date: March 24, 2014
ARy g

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

FROM: Linda A. Nemeroff, District Secretary

SUBJECT: Designation of the Policy Steering Committee as an Advisory Committee,
Clarification of Purpose and Membership

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Recommend that the AC Transit Board of Directors adopt a resolution designating the Policy
Steering Committee as the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Advisory Committee, and clarifying
its purpose and membership.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

In 1998, a sub-committee of the Board of Directors was formed to oversee the Qakland-
Berkeley-San Leandro Major Investment Study. On June 9, 1999, the AC Transit Board of
Directors established the Major Investment Study Policy Steering Committee. The purpose of the
committee was to review and make recommendations to the Board regarding service objectives,
long and short list alternatives, locally preferred alternatives and funding strategies associated
with investment strategies to improve the speed and reliability of public transit. In addition, the
committee identified issues of concern to policy-makers and their constituents.

Membership on the committee was composed exclusively of elected officials as voting
members, including: three members of the AC Transit Board; the mayors of the three cities; city
council members that served on the then Alameda County Congestion Management Agency
(CMA) Board, a member of the Alameda County Board of Supervisors, and one commissioner
from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). The committee’s composition,
purpose, and name would continue to transform over the next decade based on the needs of
the District.

In 2003, the Board revisited the composition approved in 1999, adding one non-voting ex-officio
Caltrans District 4 staff member. It also allowed the cities to have a councilmember on the
committee, but did not require that the councilmember be the CMA representative. The non-
voting Caltrans member and the voting MTC member would eventually merge into one seat on
the Policy Steering Committee.

In 2009, the Board modified the composition of the committee making the Alameda County
representative a non-voting member and allowed for the City of Oakland to appoint alternates
to the committee.

In 2011, following the adoption of a Locally Preferred Alternative to be studied in the Final
Environmental Impact Study/Report for the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Project, the Board
approved staff's recommendation to remove the City of Berkeley from the committee.
Currently, the official composition of the committee is as follows:



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 2 of 2

« Three voting members of the AC Transit Board of Directors;

« Two voting members of the Qakland City Council (plus one alternate);

» Two voting members of the San Leandro City Council;

+ One voting commissioner representing the Metropolitan Transportation Commission;
+ One non-voting ex-officio member of the Alameda County Board of Supervisors; and
+ One non-voting ex-officio member representing Caltrans District 4.

With regard to the draft resolution attached, the Policy Steering Committee is requested to
consider the following changes:

Composition:

Staff is recommending a clean-up of the existing composition to eliminate the non-voting
member of the Alameda County Board of Supervisors and to officially combine the MTC and
Caltrans members into one. In the beginning, an unincorporated portion of Alameda County
was included in the initial study area; however, that is no longer the case. And, while the role of
the Alameda County member was reduced to a non-voting status in 2009, the member does not
attend meetings.

In addition, staff is recommending that the merger of the non-voting Caltrans member and the
voting MTC member into one voting member be formally codified.

Purpose:

It is without question that the role of the Policy Steering Committee has changed over the years.
Initially, the role of the committee was a more strategic one — focused on making
recommendations as to which project would be realized and how it would be funded. Now,
years later, as the selected project has moved closer to reality, the focus has changed and is now
on implementation and the various elements necessary to complete the project.

Committee Name:

Given the committee’s better defined role, staff is proposing that the name of the Policy
Steering Committee be changed to the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Advisory Committee.
The new name clearly reflects the committee’s purpose as an advisory body to the AC Transit
Board of Directors and conveys its importance not only to the decision-making process, but in
making Bus Rapid Transit Project a reality.

Staff seeks the committee’s support in referring the attached resolution to the Board of
Directors for adoption.

ATTACHMENTS:
1: Draft Resolution

Reviewed by: David J. Armijo, General Manager

Denise C. Standridge, Interim General Counsel

Dennis Butler, Chief Planning and Development Officer
Prepared by: Linda A. Nemeroff, District Secretary



Attachment 1

DRAFT

ALAMEDA-CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 14-xxx

A RESOLUTION RE-ESTABLISHING THE POLICY STEERING COMMITTEE AS THE
EAST BAY BUS RAPID TRANSIT POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND CLARIFYING THE
COMMITTEE’S PURPOSE, MEMBERSHIP AND ASSOCIATED DIRECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, in April 1993, the Alameda Contra Costa Transit District completed an
Alternative Modes Analysis (AMA) Study, which identified major corridors for future capital
improvements, including the International Boulevard/East 14" Street Corridor; and

WHEREAS, a the AMA study gave way to the Major Investment Study which sought to
develop investment strategies to improve the speed and reliability of public transit and, more
specifically, expanded the study of the International Boulevard/East 14" Street Corridor to
include downtown Qakland and downtown Berkeley; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors on June 9, 1999, established the Major Investment
Study Policy Steering Committee to provide policy guidance to the District and approved the
composition of the committee’s membership; and

WHEREAS, the name and composition of the membership on the Policy Steering
Committee has been modified on numerous occasions with the most recent changes having
been approved by the Board of Directors on January 19, 2011; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2012, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 12-018
certifying the Final Environmental Impact Report for the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Project;
selecting the Downtown Qakland-San Leandro (DOSL) alternative as the Locally Preferred
Alternative for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the role of the Policy Steering Committee has evolved over time from a
strategic major investments study group to an advisory body which meets regularly to provide
advice, recommendations, and support for the District’s Bus Rapid Transit Project;

WHEREAS, it remains the desire of the Board of Directors to have the involvement and
input by representatives from the City Oakland, the City of San Leandro and Caltrans;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District
does resolve as follows:

Section 1. ESTABLISHMENT. The Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee for
the Alameda Contra Costa Transit District as established on June 9, 1999, is hereby re-
established as the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Advisory Committee.

DRAFT Resolution No. xx-xxx Page 1of 4



Attachment 1

DRAFT

Section 2. PURPOSE. The purpose of the Committee is to review, to comment and
to advise the Board of Directors and District staff regarding the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit
Project.

District staff shall provide regular reports to the Committee on the status of the Project
as well as actions taken by the Board of Directors that affect the Project.

Section 3. COMPOSITION OF MEMBERSHIP. The Committee shall consist of 8
voting members appointed by the members’ representative agency/city hereby designated as
follows:

» Three members of the AC Transit Board of Directors consisting of Directors that
represent the project area;

» Two members of the Oakland City Council;

« Two members of the San Leandro City Council; and

+ One Caltrans District 4 Director who is also a commissioner on the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission.

Each entity/city may have one alternate representative, selected according to the entity/city’s
selection procedures, who can attend meetings if the primary representative is not available.

Section 4. TERMS. Members of the Committee shall serve until either their
successors are appointed or the Committee member's term in office has expired. The
Committee member’s representative agency shall notify the Board of Directors of any changes
in representation on the Committee as soon as possible.

Section 5. MEETINGS. The Committee shall comply with the following
requirements:

{a} The Committee shall meet quarterly or as necessary for the transaction of
business.

(b) A guorum for the conduct of business and for decisions of the Committee shall
be by a majority of the total existing membership of the Committee;

(c) The Committee may establish such administrative rules and regulations it deems
necessary for the Committee to function and perform its responsibilities;

(d) All meetings of the Committee shall conform to the requirements of the Ralph
M. Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950, et seq.

Section 6. COMMUNICATIONS. Complete agenda packets for the Committee shall
be provided to all members of the Board of Directors. Following each Committee meeting, a
report summarizing any action items, requests for information and recommendations of the
Committee shall be presented to the AC Transit External Affairs Committee. Members of the
Board of Directors may agendize any report from the Committee pursuant to Board Policy 100,
Section 6.14 (Agenda Planning).

DRAFT Resolution No. xx-xxx Page 2 of 4



Attachment 1

DRAFT

Section 7. MINUTES. The Board of Directors or General Manager shall designate a
secretary to the Committee who shall prepare meeting notices, agendas, and keep a record of
its proceedings and transactions. Agenda notices and minutes of the Committee shall be filed
with the District Secretary for transmittal to the Board of Directors.

Section 8. OFFICERS. For coordination purposes, the Committee Chair and Vice
Chair shall be representatives of the District designated by the President of the Board of
Directors. The duties of the chair and vice chair shall be those which are usually carried out by
such officers, except as modified by majority vote of the Committee. The Committee chair shall
provide regular verbal reports to the AC Transit Board on the activities of the Committee. Such
officers shall hold office for one year or until replaced. :

Section 9. SUNSET DATE. The Committee’s role and function is fulfilled upon
initiation of revenue service.

Section 10.  EFFECTIVE DATE. The provisions of this Resolution shall supersede all
prior actions of the Board of Directors regarding the establishment and composition of the Bus
Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee in all of its previous designations and forms.

Section 11.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage by
four affirmative votes of the Board of Directors.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 20

Greg Harper, President

Attest:

Linda A. Nemeroff, District Secretary

|, Linda A. Nemeroff, District Secretary for the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of
the Board of Directors held on the day of , 20 by the following roll call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

DRAFT Resolution No. xx-xxx Page3of4



Attachment 1

DRAFT

Linda A. Nemeroff, District Secretary

Approved as to Form and Content:

Denise C. Standridge, Interim General Counsel

DRAFT Resolution No. xx-xxx Page 4 of 4



M
AC TRANSIT DISTRICT GM Memo No. 11-022

Board of Directors
Mseting Date: January 19, 2011

Commiftees:

Operations Committee L] Planning Committee IXExternal
Affairs Committee ] Finance and Audit Committee

Board of Directors H Financing Corporation ]

SUBJECT: Consider Recommendations for Changes in the Composition and Role of the Bus
Rapid Transit (BRT) Policy Steering Committee (PSC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: [ Briefing Item Recommended Motion

Consider Approving Staff Recommendations Regarding BRT PSC Committee
Membership, Role and Meeting Schedule

Budgetary/Fiscal Impact:

None

Background/Discussion:

In 1998, a Board subcommittee was formed to oversee the Oakland-Berkeley-San Leandro
Major Investment Study and to make policy-related decisions. In 1999, the Board of Directors
adopted membership criteria for the Berkeley, Oakland, San Leandro Major investment Study
(MiS) Policy Steering Committiee. Based on the early needs of the project, the PSC included
the mayors of each city and the city council members that serve on the Alameda County
Congestion Management Agency (CMA) Board. In addition, a commissioner from the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission, and an Alameda County Supervisor were appointed.
The Director of Caltrans District 4 was added later in a non-voting, ex-officio capacity.

In June 2009, the Board changed the composition o better reflect the city representation
needs of the PSC: an alternate member was added for the City of Qakland in the event that
neither of the two appointed representatives were able to attend; and the Alameda county
Supervisor was changed from a voting member to a non-voting, ex-officio member because
the project was not being implemented in the unincorporated portion of Alameda County.

There are a number of reasons to again review the composition and roles of the BRT PSC.
Now that the Board has adopted a Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) to be studied in the Final
Environmental Impact Study/Report (FEIS), there will be less corridor-level decision making for
the PSC. Decisions about local issues will be discussed with individual Jurisdictions.
Additionally, because the LPA does not include a build alternative for one of the three cities,
the composition warrants a review to better reflect the current needs of the District. There
have also been elections that may have altered the PSC representation,

As a result, staff recommends the following:

Rev. 8110



GM Memo No. 11-022
Meeting Date: January 19, 2011
Page 2 of 2

1) Confirm OCakland’s desire to maintain or change their current participation on
the PSC.

2) Remove the City of Berkeley representation from the PSC

3) Change the status of the PSC, from being an advisory to the Board, to being an
informational committee

4) Hold mestings quarterly, in lieu of monthly

All other aspects of the PSC will remain unchanged. Upon Board direction, staff will work with
the local jurisdictions regarding their PSC member designation.

Prior Relevant Board Actions/Policies:
GM 09-158: June 24

Attachments:
None

Approved by: Mary V. King, Interim General Manager
Prepared by: Tina Spencer, Director of Service Devslopment and Planning

Date Prepared:  January 10, 2011



ALAMEDA-CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTE ORDER

The following action was taken by the Board of Directors on February 23, 2011:

GM Memo No. 11022

l Consent [ ] | Consent Addenda [ ] ] Regular [<]

Title: Approve changes in the composition, role, and meeting schedule of the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Policy
Steering Committee (PSC)

Approved as Recommended [| | Approved w/ Modification(s) Other []

MOTION: WALLACE/HARPER to approve changes in the composition, role, and meeting schedule of the
Bus Rapid Transit {(BRT) Policy Steering Committee as recommended by staff with the exception of
Recommendation No. 3 to change the status of the committee from advisory to informational (7-0-0-0).

Ayes:

Noes:
Abstain:
Absent:

Directors Wallace, Harper, Williams, Peeples, Young, Vice President Davis, President
Ortiz-7
None -0
None -0
None — 0

Summary of Discussion/public comment:
Director of Planning and Service Development Tina Spencer presented the staff report.

I certify that the foregoing is a correct copy of a

Minute Order adopted by the Alameda-Contra

Costa Transit District Board of Directors.
[SEAL]  ATTEST:

Linda A. Nemeroff, District Secretary

By:

Deputy




e T e R e e e e R N A

AC TRANSIT DISTRICT Memo No. 99-134(a)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS '
- EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Meeting Date: May 26, 1999

Board Meeting: June 9, 1999

Committees

Executive Committee [ ] Operations Commiittee E
External Affairs Committee [ 1] Planning Committee [v]
Board of Directors ' [1]

ST TR YAy SR TT S B e T LR e e e e e e e S U R L LR gt il v A S i st at P |

SUBJECT: Berkeley-Oakland-San Leandro Major Investment Study (MIS) Update

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

REQUESTED ACTION:
[ ]Information Only
[ v ] Recommended Motion

Adopt the staff recommendation for the composition of the Major Investment Study Policy
Steering Committee.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS/POLICIES: A subcommittee of the AC Transit District
Board was formed to oversee the MIS and to make policy-related decisions. In January 1999,
Board directed staff to proceed with setting up a meeting with the Board MIS Subcommittee to
discuss the composition of the Policy Steering Committee for the MIS.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: The Board MIS subcommittee, consisting of Directors
Creason and Piras, met May 14, 1999 to discuss the selection of MIS Policy Steering
Committee members and establishing operating guidelines for the committee. Director Killian,
who is also on the Board subcommittee, was unable to attend.

Based on staff and MIS Board subcommittee recommendations, it is proposed that the MIS
Policy Steering Committee be composed exclusively of elected officials as voting members,
The three members of the AC Transit Board MIS subcommittee would serve on the MIS Policy
Steering Committee. In addition, each of the three cities in the MIS study area would be
represented by the Mayor or her/his designated representative and the city's Congestion
Management Agency Board member. To represent the unincorporated portion of Alameda
County that is included in the study area, it is proposed to also invite an Alameda County
Supervisor to participate. Finally, an MTC commissioner would be included to represent the
interests of the San Francisco Bay Area at large. If a Policy Steering Committee member
chooses to send a representative in her/his place, the representative must also be an elected
official in order to vote. The Bay Area’s legislative delegation is also invited to participate in a
non-voting advisory capacity.



-5

" MIS Update

Page 2

Shown below is the proposed list of MIS Policy Steering Committee members.

Voting Members

Non-Voting Members

AC Transit
Directors Creason, Killian and Piras
City of Berkeley
Mayor Shirley Dean & CMA Board
Member
City of Oakiand
Mayor Jerry Brown & CMA Board
Member
City of San Leandro
Mayor Shelia Young & CMA Board
Member
Alameda County
County Supervisor — Keith Carson
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Mary King

Bay Area Representatives
State Senate — Liz Figueroa, Don
Perata
State Assembly - Ellen Corbett, Dion
Aroner, Audie Elizabsth Bock
US Congress — Barbara Lee, Pete
Stark, Elien Tauscher

Other Participants — To be determined.

The project's public outreach consultant will be queried about other potential non-voting
participants, including representatives of the project's Community Advisory Committes.

Approved by:

Rick Fernandez, Acting General Manager

Kathleen Kelly, Assistant General Manager Service Development

Prepared by:

Jim Cunradi, Senior Pianner

Tina Konvalinka, Manager Long Range Planning

Date Prepared May 18, 1999

Ref: s\researchMong range\mis\gm_memos\psc_052699




Agenda Item 7

Meeting Date: March 24, 2014

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

FROM: David J. Armijo, General Manager
SUBJECT:  Update of Communications with BRT Access and Functional Needs Subcommittee

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving an information update report on communications with the BRT Access and
Functional Needs Subcommittee

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Oakland Conditions of Approval (COA} established the creation of a joint advisory
subcommittee comprised of members from AC Transit’s Accessibility Advisory Committee
(AAC), and Oakland’s Access Compliance Advisory Committee (ACAC). This Subcommittee is
referred to as the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Access and Functional Needs Subcommittee
(AFNS).

The AFNS will function as the official ADA / Rehabilitation Act of 1973 [Section 504] review
committee for the BRT Project in Oakland. Their role is to ensure that the BRT Project is
meeting the local priorities of persons with disabilities in Oakland and will have the opportunity
to provide comment on all aspects of the design and delivery of BRT Project prior to the
finalization of the 35% preliminary design, the 65% design, the 100% design, and the finalization
of service and operating plans. Review areas will include:

a. Infrastructure (street improvements)
b. Stations

c. Vehicles

d. Fare Collection

e. Intelligent Transportation Systems

f. Service and Operating Plans

The District held a 35% design review workshop for AFNS on the stations (median and curbside)
in May 2013 in keeping with its commitment to the COA. Since that time, the District’s focus
has been on completing third party agreements, advancing the design toward the 65% level and
expanding community outreach efforts. The objective in 2014 is to conduct a series of design
review workshops once the 65% design threshold is reached.



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 2 of 2

To start that effort, District staff attended Oakland’s Joint ACAC meeting on February 19 and
provided the following information to AFNS as a follow up action on February 27, 2014:

e Accessibility related specifications from the District’s BRT Vehicle Request for Proposal
(RFP)

e A BRT bus floor plan

e Internet Links to several BRT projects within the U.S.

¢ Internet Links to video of individuals utilizing a BRT system

In addition, District staff has committed to provide information briefings and/or conduct design
review workshops with AFNS as follows

March 19, 2014, Vehicles, 10:00 am, ACAC Meeting, City of Qakland
April 16, 2014, 65% Plan, 10:00 am, ACAC Meeting, City of Oakland

May 13, 2014, Response to 65% Plan, 1:00 pm, AAC Meeting, AC Transit
June 10, 2014, Fare Collection, 1:00 pm, AAC Meeting, AC Transit

July 16, 2014, ITS/Planning, 10:00 am, ACAC Meeting, City of Oakland

Additional meetings will be scheduled to discuss functional needs access issues as future
milestones are reached.

ATTACHMENTS:
1: None

Reviewed by: David J. Armijo, General Manager

Dennis Butler, Chief Planning and Development Officer
Mitra Moheb, BRT Senior Project Manager

Prepared by: Mallory Nestor-Brush, Accessible Services Manager



Agenda item 8

Meeting Date: March 24, 2014

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
FROM: David ). Armijo, General Manager

SUBJECT:  BRT Project Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving project update on the East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Project.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The BRT project has realized several important achievements since the last PSC Meeting on
January 27, 2014. In the programmatic areas, President Obama’s FY 2015 budget included $28
million in recommended Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Small Starts program funding for
AC Transit’s BRT project and, the draft Small Starts Grant Agreement application was submitted
to FTA Region 9 on February 4 to secure the remaining increment of federal funding. In addition
the Supplemental environmental assessment (130C) was validated by the State Historic
Preservation Office (SHPO) and is pending FTA approval and, the Integrated Art Enhancement
procurement has produced a recommendation for award to a Lead Artist. Purchase offers were
made to 3 property owners and negotiations are on-going for parcels required to address
parking and traffic mitigations and a Merchant QOutreach Report was published for a corridor
wide outreach effort to support further development of business impact mitigations.

In the technical management areas, 65% design plans for utility relocations and parking and
traffic mitigations were submitted to agency partners for review and 100% design is now
underway. In the next few months, we can expect to accomplish another set of important
milestones. The 65% design for the Major Infrastructure package and, the parking and business
impact mitigation plans are scheduled for delivery in April, which sets the stage for updates to
both City Councils fater this summer. Property acquisition activities should be complete in a
couple of months clearing the way to start construction on those properties in the fall, and the
BRT Information Center is scheduled to open later this spring.

Project Scope — Major Milestones
Final Design

Final Design (FD) activities began in March 2013 and since that time numerous technical
meetings and design workshops have been held with our agency partners to more accurately



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 2 of 4

define BRT station configuration and location, systems and communications design, right of way
engineering, utility mapping and conflict coordination, and roadway geometry. The District and
agency partners’ BRT teams are aligned to minimize parking loss while ensuring that the BRT
Project delivers on the promise of increased pedestrian access and safety. The District
received 65% design comments from the City on Bid Package #1 (City Sewer Alterations) and
has begun coordination with the City for 65% Design Review of Bid Package #2 (Fruitvale
Bypass). The 65% Design for the major infrastructure package is scheduled for review by our
agency partners in April, 2014. Completion of all design work is expected for Bid Package 1—
Advance Utility Relocation—in August 2014; Bid Package 2-Parking Lots and Fruitvale Bypass—in
September, 2014; and Bid Package 3—Major Infrastructure—in March, 2015.

Construction

The project’s highest levels of activity, in terms of numbers of personnel and costs incurred per
day, occur during construction. Contractors, procured by the District, will construct the
project’s designed facilities, and fabricate and install equipment. The work is done in
accordance with the plans and specifications developed during the design phase. The total
construction cost Inclusive of Construction, Construction Management, Real Estate Acquisition,
Vehicle Procurement, Unallocated Contingency, and Financing is $142.6 million. The hard costs
for construction are projected between $94 million and $100 million. The Construction will be
done in three separate packages starting with the Award of Advance Utility Construction
Contract in October 2014 and completion of Advance Utility Relocation construction in June
2015; Award of Parking Lot and Traffic Mitigation Contract in November 2014 and completion
of Parking Lots and Traffic Mitigation Measures construction in July 2015; and Award of Major
Construction Contract in July 2015 and completion of Major Construction, including roadway
pavement, station installation, systems installation, and landscaping in February 2017.

Following construction, the facilities and equipment are integrated and tested.
Operations & Maintenance

After completion of start-up and testing activities, the BRT will enter into the Operations &
Maintenance phase. During this phase, the District will be obligated to fulfill its requirements as
negotiated in the Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Agreements with the cities of Oakland and
San Leandro, and Caltrans. AC Transit begins Revenue Service for the BRT in November 2017.

Real Estate Acquisition
Acquisition of the parking mitigation sites in the Fruitvale and Elmhurst Districts is on-going.

e Fruitvale/35th Avenue Lot. Owner received independent appraisal on February
20, 2014. Will meet to discuss with District following an internal review and
discussions.



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

Page 3 of 4

e Elmhurst/International Blvd. Lot.

The property owner is considering the

District’s latest offer to purchase the lot but is concerned about adequate
payment for the cost to remove the door. Owner is securing 2 estimates for the
curative work that could be provided to AC Transit for consideration in support

of any increase in compensation.

e Guadalajara/Fruitvale Bypass Parcel. The District presented an offer on the
Fruitvale Bypass property (E.10th/Fruitvale) on February 14, 2014. The owner
responded with questions about the size and location of the construction
easement. His concerns are being addressed. Owner requested that the District
reinstall the bollards along his property line. Bollards will be replaced during

construction.

Vehicle Procurement

The District intends to purchase 27, 60-foot, articulated, 5-door, diesel-electric hybrid buses for
the BRT as part of its routine bus fleet replacement management plan to replace older buses
being retired from the fleet. Procurement was initiated by issuance of a Request For Proposal
on December 29, 2012. Proposals are due in January 2015, contract award is expected in April
2015 with bus delivery in spring 2017.

Artistic Enhancement Program

The Artistic Enhancement Program will result in the procurement of artist services, and the
design and implementation of artistic enhancements that are directly integrated into the BRT
station architecture. The District will announce the selection of the lead Artist this spring.

Project Schedule - Figure 1 provides an overview of the revised baseline schedule

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Milestones [ Deliverables
a2| a3| as|a1|a2| as] s at|e2[a3]as| a1 a2] 3] as| 1| 2| as]as|a1] a2 [ 3]
Milestones A A A A
ROD PE Complete SSGA Issuance RSD

Real Estate Acquisition

|

Vehicle Procurement

Construction

Adv
Parking Lots & Fru

Roadway / Communica

nce Utilities I::]

ions / Stations / Landscape |

Start-up and Testing

Contingency




East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

Page 4 of 4

Legend:

1. ROD (Record of Decision) represents the FTA final approval of the scope of the project and ends the environmental phase.
2. SSGA (Small Starts Grant Agreement) represents FTA's final agreement to provide the remaining Smalls Starts funding.

3 RSD (Revenue Start Date) the date the District plans to start passenger service.

Project Budget - Figure 2 provides an overview of the revised baseline budget

L 11/8/2013 Costs Incurred Cost
SCC Codes SCC Description ; i
Estimate (YOES)  thru Dec 2013 = Remaining

10 Guideway 5.3 - 5.3
20 Stations 10.5 5 10.5
40 Sitework & Special Conditions 36.6 - 36.6
50 Systems 40.9 - 40.9
60 ROW, Land, Existing Improvements 1.3 - 1.3
70 Vehicles 2.6 - 2.6
80 Professional Services 576 23.2 34.4
90 Unallocated Contingency 18.2 - 18.2
100 Finance Charges 5.0 - 5.0
178.0 23.2 154.8

Costs Incurred Cost
thru Dec 2013

11/8/2013

Funding

SCC Codes
Available

SCC Description

Estimate (YOES) Remaining

10 Guideway 5,279,000 - - 5,279,000
20 Stations 10,520,000 - - 10,520,000
40 |sitework & Special Conditions 36,604,000 . = | 36,604,000
50 Systems 40,911,000 - - 40,911,000
60 ROW, Land, Existing Improvements 1,297,000 1,297,000 2,500 1,294,500
70 |Vehicles | 2580000| 2580000 - | 2580000
80 Professional Services 57,634,000 38,906,036 23,234,010 34,399,9901
90 Unallocated Contingency 18,162,000 - - 18,162,000
100 |Finance Charges 5000000 - - 5,000,000
177,986,000 | 42,783,036 | 23,236,519”.___7_:!."53_,‘?_5&5?9_

ATTACHMENTS:

1: None

David J. Armijo, General Manager
Dennis W. Butler, Chief Planning and Development Officer

Reviewed by:

Prepared by: David Wilkins, Director EBBRT Program



v d
b \;Tﬂ\ldﬁ

Q@

U.S. Department REGION IX 201 Mission Street
Arizona, California, Suite 1650
gf :;ranls.? ortat_lton Hawaii, Nevada, Guam San Francisco, CA 94105-1839
ederal Transi American Samoa, 415-744-3133
Administration Northern Mariana Islands 415-744-2726 (fax)

Mr. David J. Armijo MAR 1 [# ZUM

General Manager

Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District
1600 Franklin Street

Oakland, CA 94612

Re: Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District
LZast Bay Bus Rapid Transit Project
23 CFR § 771.130(c)

Dear Mr. Al

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has completed its review of the Alameda-Contra
Costa Transit District’s (the District) 130(c) submission, dated March 7, 2014, detailing the
design changes for and related impacts to the District’s East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)
stations along the Downtown Oakland-San Leandro (DOSL) Alternative. The BRT was
previously the subject of a Record of Decision that was issued by FTA on June 8, 2012. In its
letter, the District indicated that neither the preparation of a Supplemental Environmental Impact
Statement (SEIS) nor an Environmental Assessment (EA) is necessary, in accordance with 23
CIR §§ 771.115, 771.119, and 771.130(c), as a result of the design changes to the Project.

Based on the environmental re-evaluation materials submitted and past expericnce with similar
projects, FTA finds that the design changes: do not induce significant environmental impacts to
planned growth or land use for the area; do not require the relocation of significant numbers of
people; do not have a significant impact on natural, cultural, recreational, historical or other
resources; do not involve significant air, noise, or water quality impacts; do not have significant
impacts on travel patterns; do not result in a use or constructive use of historic or other resources
within the meaning of Section 4(f) of the Department of Transportation Act, 49 USC § 303; and
do not otherwise, either individually or cumulatively, have any significant environmental
impacts.



The FTA determines that the proposed changes are not substantial, and with the mitigation
specified in the re-evaluation materials, the changes will not cause significant environmental
impacts that were not previously evaluated. Therefore, neither the preparation of an SEIS nor an
EA is necessary.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Lucinda Eagle at (415) 744-0140.

Sincerely,

Leslic T. Roger
Regional Adminisirator



Agenda Item 9

Meeting Date: March 24, 2014

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

FROM: David J. Armijo, General Manager
SUBJECT: BRT Information Center

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving report on the BRT Information Center

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

On December 11, 2013, the board authorized the district to sign a lease agreement for the
commercial space located at 3322 International Boulevard in Oakland, which is a mid-corridor
location that provides the community with greater access to information about the BRT project
The lease agreement was subsequently signed and staff is currently in the process of preparing
the space for occupancy in the early spring of 2014, The Information Center will, among other
things, serve as the focal point to engage with and address issues encountered by the
community as a result of the BRT project. Anticipating and addressing the impacts of the
project will increase goodwill and community support of the project.

The BRT team has been working with the Information Technology, Customer Service, Real
Estate and Marketing and Communications Departments to determine the amenities and
services that might be made available in addition to offering information about the BRT project,

Current ideas under consideration include:
¢ Detailed Route Maps of each neighborhood
BRT Video Simulation
Station Models
Artistic Enhancement Visuals
Job and Contracting Opportunity Information
Customer Service Hotline
e AC Transit Schedules, Maps, other How to Ride/Clipper brochures

Following occupancy by staff in early Spring, a formal Grand Opening event will be organized
and hosted later in the Spring.



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

Page 2 of 2
ATTACHMENTS:
1: None
Reviewed by: David J. Armijo, General Manager
Dennis W. Butler, Chief Planning and Development Officer
David Wilkins, Director, Bus Rapid Transit Program
Prepared by: Terry Lightfoot, AC Transit BRT Community Outreach Team

Manager, L. Luster & Associates



Agenda Item 10

} I | F@ﬂf Meeting Date: March 24, 2014

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

FROM: David J. Armijo, General Manager

SUBJECT:  BRT Business Impact Mitigation Plan — Update Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving information update on the Business Impact Mitigation Plan.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The BRT project’s consultant outreach team and District staff have been engaged in an
extensive community outreach effort to gather additional feedback from merchants regarding
their concerns and possible mitigations related to the construction of the BRT system.

Following execution of the Master Cooperative Agreement with Oakland in the summer of
2013, AC Transit was asked to expand its outreach to include additional input from merchants
along the corridor in a revised plan that will be submitted along with 65 percent design plans
this spring. This expanded effort included three components:

e Merchant Directory
¢ Community Based Organization Merchant Meetings
e Block-by-block Merchant Qutreach

The merchant directory will compile contact information and addresses for every business
enterprise along the BRT Corridor. It will serve as a tool for the BRT team and contractors to
provide information to businesses during the lifespan of the project.

Since January, the BRT outreach team has participated in an increased number of Community
Based Organization merchant meetings hosted by the Unity Council, San Leandro Chamber of
Commerce and East Bay Asian Youth Council (EBAYC). The meetings have provided more than
50 merchants with the opportunity to share their concerns and suggest mitigations.

In November, The BRT consultant outreach team began a block-by-block merchant outreach
effort along the length of the corridor from the East Lake Neighborhood to San Leandro. The
team engaged more than 220 businesses and conducted substantive interviews with more than
160 resulting in the development of a process for identifying impacts by type of business.
Matching impacts to business types will allow the BRT staff to develop scenarios consisting of
type of business, location, type of construction and proximity to median or side stations to



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 2 of 3

create a set of mitigations that can be applied to similarly situated businesses along the
corridor. A merchant outreach report summarizing the findings from the block-by-block
outreach was published and shared with the BRT Communlty Outreach Working Group. A
synopsis of the report is attached.

Other outreach efforts underway include focused review of proposed parking realignment and
business mitigations in key areas along the corridor starting with East Lake and San Antonio. A
series of future meetings with merchants changes in parking and streetscape near their
businesses. The feedback from these meetings will be used to update the Business Impact
Mitigation plan and, if required be considered in further development of the 65 percent design.

District staff developed the matrix below in collaboration with Agency Partners that assigns
responsibility for activities and mitigations that might be conducted or provided to help
businesses during and after construction.

| i"llfl.lslnnl“lnlk!‘*f

| Merchant | 100 percent ” B Advuse
| Directory

> 25 percent | NA [ A
|

Business Impact Mitigation Implementation Matrix ‘
|
|

1 ' ' - - Adwse
Merchant
Meetings

| Walking | TBD 1 [ Advise
| Tours

Business | T8 | ] | Advise
| Sustainability
| Programs

BIM | All Imp: ‘ | NA | Monitor

Mo |tr

Partner |




East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 30of 3

The end result of this renewed outreach effort, the identification of trends and themes for
business impacts and mitigations, and the assignment of responsibility to apply these
mitigations is presented in the draft BIM Plan. The draft plan will be shared with agency
partners for review and comment by the end of March.

ATTACHMENTS:
1: Merchant Qutreach Report Presentation

Reviewed by: David J. Armijo, General Manager
Dennis Butler, Chief Planning and Development Officer
David Wilkins, Director, Bus Rapid Transit Program
Prepared by: Terry Lightfoot, AC Transit BRT Community Outreach Team
Manager, L. Luster & Associates



Attachment 1
AC TRANSIT BRT PROJECT

Merchant Qutreach

DRAFT - Summary of Merchant Qutreach
Winter 2013

Presentation to Community Outreach Working Group
February 27, 2014

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro

[ R R e
Merchant Qutreach Strateqy
* Why we did it?
» What we found?
* How?
 Results

* Mitigations

7 / >
E NS/ Downtown Oakland to San Leandro




R e R
Why
* The block-by-block merchant outreach effort was
undertaken to supplement the initial Business Impact
Mitigation Plan with broader merchant feedback
along the BRT corridor and to create a mechanism
that establishes mitigations applicable to certain

types of businesses and ensures the provision of the
mitigations on behalf of business owners.

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro

Comments and Feedback(what)

* Positive Feedback

* lssues and concerns

* Suggested Mitigations




o R e
Positive Feedback

* “The project overall will be a big improvement for the
neighborhood.”

« "...the overall project will help businesses in the long
run and that it's a good idea.”

« "...the community can really benefit from i,
especially the Native American community, as it will
provide more accessible public transit.”

« "...the city needs to progress and needs the upgrade.
I’'m for it, I'd like to see it done and it needs to be
done.”

Y Ig@ff Downtown Oakland to San Leandro
w S s

Expressed Issues and Concerns

* Displacement of 6. Pedestrian safety and
parking crime

* Blocked driveways

. . 7. Construction issues
during construction

(Noise, dust, detours,
« Left turn prohibition etc.)

* Loading Zone

* Traffic Congestion

I @5/7 Downtown Oakland to San Leandro
TEETEE—




R R
Examples of Suggested Mitigations

* Plan construction around business hours and/or
such that vehicular access to merchants’ driveways
is maintained during construction

* Install or expand curb cuts to create additional or
alternative driveways for merchants located at corner
lots

» Meters and posted time limits can be installed on the
blocks along the corridor that have unregulated
parking spaces

%‘ &77‘34’/"5/ Downtown Oakland to San Leandro

Merchant Outreach Methodology

*  Team interviewed 165 merchants
November 18, 2013 to December 29, 2013

+ Conducted block by block interviews
o Eastlake
o San Antonio
o Fruitvale
o Central East Qakland
o Elmhurst
o San Leandro
* Solicited feedback from merchants using standard script
o Provided overview of BRT
o Concerns
o Questions
o Recommendations

/4 y :
7 4l P ‘7/?‘?1/5/7 Downtown Oakland to San Leandro
T T




e R s
Business Categories (2) (How)

Services:
eAutomotive

Commercial Services
L aundromat

*Medical/Dental/Pharmacy

*Restaurant/Café
*Nail/Hair Salon

*Non-commercial Services

7 4| W £aid=l

Products:

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro

Clothing/Shoes / Accessories
Convenience Store
Furniture/Household Goods
Gift Shop / Boutique

Supermarket / Produce / Meat

and Seafood Markets

1 2 4 5 6 !
, Medical / v e
Automotive CoSmm.emaI Dental / Restaurant | N:a,'l.-/ Hah‘
ervices ; ~ Salon
Pharmacy {RhigE
NEIGHBORHOOD | | |
EAST LAKE 0 3 0 2 5 2 0
SAN ANTONIO 3 3 0 2 12 2 0
FRUITVALE 2 6 0 0 8 8 0
CENTRAL EAST OAKLAND 6 1 1 0 2 2 0
ELMHURST 5 1 1 1 3 8 1
SAN LEANDRO 1 0 0 0 6 1 0

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro




S e
Summary of Categories by Neighborhood District

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
St [commnre| RSl | csrons WEERERIAN, <o | vncar
Accessories Goods Seafood Market)

NEIGHBORHOOD
EAST LAKE 1 1 0 4 2 0 0
SAN ANTONIO 4 0 2 1 6 0 0
FRUITVALE 7 2 0 2 5 0 0
CENTRAL EAST OAKLAND 0 5 2 2 5 0 0
ELMHURST 0 6 0 1 3 0 0
SAN LEANDRO 2 1 0 1 3 0 0

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro

Summary of Categories by Neighborhood District

CONCERN ABOUT POTENTIAL Eastlake San Frultvale Central East Eimhurst San totai
IMPACT Antonio Oakland Leandro ==
Displacement of Parking 2 16 10 4 7 2 41
Left Turn Prohibitions 0 3 0 2 0 0 5
Traffic Congestion 1 0 2 2 2 0 7
Public Safety 0 5 7 2 4 0 18
Loading Zones Displacement 0 0 0 2 2 0 4

Temporary:
Blocked Driveway during
Construction 0 3 il 3 0 9
Nighttime Construction 2 5 3 2 2 0 14
OFB Signage / Promotions 0 1 5 1 0 0 7
Construction Issues(i.e. Noise,
dust, detours, etc.) 1 0 2 3 1 1 8
Other:
Other 1 1 8 3 4 4 1 21
Total 7 41 33 25 24 4 134

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro




B e e
Results

« Based on this merchant outreach effort, that interviewed
approximately 10-15 percent of merchants, AC Transit and
stakeholders have developed an approach that can cross-
tabulate business types, potential impacts, locations with a
variety of mitigations to increase business sustainability.

» Combined with the merchant directory, the BRT project can
ensure that merchants are informed of the mitigations they
should expect to be implemented during construction.

 This approach also provides the CWG with the ability to monitor
and advise on the overall execution.

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro

BIM Implementation Matrix

Stage Activity Merchants AC Transit City of Oakland | Community
Touched Outreach
Working Group

Pre Directory 100 percent X Advise

Construction BBB Outreach > 15 Percent X Advise
CBO Meetings  TBD X Advise
Walking Tours TBD X Advise
Business T8D NA X Advise
Sustainability

: Programs

Construction Base BIM Plan  All Impacted X : Monitor

(Temporary

Impacts)
Phase Specific ~ All Impacted X Monitor
Mitigations

Post Supplemental ~ TBD NA X Partner

Construction Business

(Permanent Support

Impacts)

" A 47'@4’”5/7' Downtown Oakland to San Leandro
£ Y58 I



Mitigations?

Contact Information

Terry Lightfoot, BRT Outreach Manager
terry_lightfoot@llusterassociates.com

Downtown Oakland to San Leandro




, : g OOV T Meeting Date:

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

Agenda item 11

March 24, 2014

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

FROM: David J. Armijo, General Manager
SUBJECT:  Parking Impact Mitigation Plan — Update Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving update on the Parking Impact Mitigation Plan.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The placement of BRT facilities and stations at curbsides and along the center median and the
changes in roadway alignment resulting from the creation of dedicated bus lanes will cause
displacement of existing parking spaces along the BRT corridor .The Parking Impact Mitigation
(PIM) Plan documents general strategies to be used throughout the corridor and specific
strategies in three special districts—the San Antonio, Fruitvale and Elmhurst areas—to mitigate

parking displacement.

The general strategy for relocating displaced parking is as follows:

¢ Parking demand was determined through a count of occupied spaces within the
corridor. Parking supply to meet that demand followed the Urban Land Institute
recommendation of 85 percent occupancy (i.e., 100 spaces are needed to meet the

demand of 85 parked vehicles).

o Street parking will be replaced in reasonable proximity to the displaced parking. If
displaced parking was in proximity to an apparent residential use on International
Boulevard, replacement parking in a residential area on a cross street was considered.

® Replacement parking in the Fruitvale and Eimhurst districts will be achieved through the

acquisition of land parcels that will be developed into parking lots

e Parking supply displaced by modifications to the corridor were replaced as follows:

o White spaces or passenger loading zones are treated as controlled time-limited
zones and will be replaced in areas to facilitate the drop off and pick up of
passengers and to meet a post-project 85 percent occupancy level.

o Uncontrolled spaces will be replaced to meet a post-project 85 percent

occupancy level.

o Loading zones will be replaced on a one to one basis. The location of
replacement loading zones will be determined in communication with local

businesses, but is generally the closest available space.



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 2 of 3

o Green zones/ controlled or time-limited parking spaces will be replaced to meet
a post-project 85 percent occupancy level. Green zones will be located in areas
where turnover is important for businesses.

o Blue zones or ADA accessible parking spaces will be replaced on a one to one
basis in order to meet minimum federal and local requirements for provision of
accessible spaces In some cases this may involve converting a retained space to
blue if there is not sufficient curb space to relocate the displaced blue zone.

o Metered spaces will be replaced on a one to one basis so that there will be no
revenue loss to the City of Qakland. Non-metered parking spaces will be
converted to metered parking spaces to mitigate a displaced metered parking
space. Metered parking will not be placed in residential neighborhoods, unless
metered parking already exists.

The following specific strategies for parking replacement in the three special districts is as
follows:

San Aatonio - A comparison between the occupied spaces, based on occupancy levels reported
in the FEIS/R, and the available spaces shown on the 40 percent plans suggest that no off-street
spaces are required in the San Antonio area using the 85 percent occupancy threshold. In order
to comply with COA Il A, AC Transit shall mitigate the removal of on-street parking by “locating
or creating new parking spaces.” This mitigation can occur by converting side-street
uncontrolled spaces to controlled parking and converting some parallel parking spaces on side
streets to angled parking. AC transit has supplemented the post-project available parking by
committing to mitigation available on side streets.

Fruitvale - Conversion of uncontrolled spaces on side streets to metered parking or controlled
parking will mitigate parking loss such that the post-project parking occupancy does not exceed
85 percent. However, in order to comply with COA Il B, 19 spaces in an off-street parking lot are
recommended.

Elmhurst - A comparison between the occupied spaces, based on occupancy rates reported in
the FEIS/R, and the available spaces shown on the 40 percent plans suggest that no off-street
spaces are required in the Elmhurst area using the 85 percent occupancy threshold. The
number of occupied spaces is less than 85 percent of the post-project spaces available.
However, in order to comply with COA Il C, 16 spaces in an off-street parking lot are
recommended.

As the design process continues, the parking supply, demand, and displacement of parking will
be evaluated and further mitigation will be made as needed. In no case, will the District make
design changes that would increase the displacement of parking along the corridor.



East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 3 of 3

ATTACHMENTS:
1: None

Reviewed by: David J. Armijo, General Manager

Dennis Butler, Chief Planning and Development Officer
Mitra Moheb, Sr. Project Manager, BRT Program

Prepared by: Alan Brick-Turin, Program Manager, PM/CM



Agenda ltem 12

4 l g RN 7 Meeting Date: March 24, 2014

East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

STAFF REPORT

TO: Members of the Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee

FROM: David J. Armijo, General Manager

SUBJECT:  Overview of the 65% Design Plan for Major Infrastructure Construction

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving a status report on the 65% Design Plan for Major Infrastructure Construction.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

This report focuses on the 65% Design Plan for Major Infrastructure Construction, scheduled for
delivery on April 18, commonly referred to as Bid Package #3, which is one of three separate
bid packages established for the project. The 65% plans advance the preliminary design of the
35% level with significant detail on major and minor design elements, address potential
conflicts with underground utilities, present prototypical station layouts, and reflect details of
the systems and communications connections to the stations and with the traffic signal priority
system.

Bid package #3 is being designed in coordination with the District’s stakeholder partners to
meet and incorporate federal, state and local requirements as well as incorporate the City
Partners’ Conditions of Approval in order to mitigate adverse impacts. Design is developing in
three phases: Preliminary Engineering, 65% design plans, and 100% design plans and includes
five major components.

Preliminary . .
Component 65% Design 100% Design

Engineering

Stormwater Drainage System complete 4/18/2014 2/20/2015
Roadway Geometry complete 4/18/2014 2/20/2015
Stations & Canopies complete 4/18/2014 2/20/2015
Communications System complete 4/18/2014 2/20/2015
Landscape Design complete 4/18/2014 2/20/2015




East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Policy Steering Committee
Page 2 of 2

Component 1- The design of a stormwater drainage system that collects and transfers runoff
from the reconfigured roadway and conforms to State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)
and San Francisco Bay Region requirements.

Component 2 -The roadway geometry is being designed to avoid adverse impacts to parking
while creating a safer, more accessible corridor for all users and modes of mobility It includes
pedestrian and safety amenities, curb bulb-outs, ADA-compliant ramps, medians, and other
features. '

Component 3 - Station and canopy design, incorporates art into 12 median platforms and 24
side platform stations, along with passenger amenities, lighting, communications, and ticket
-vending machines.

Component 4 — A Communications system is being designed that will supply power and
communications to the stations, support the fare collection system, closed circuit television
cameras (CCTV), and support the transit signal priority (TSP) system along with a shared fiber-
optic network. A Concept of Operations (ConOps) plan, defines the operation of the TSP and
communications system. '

Component 5 — Landscape design of medians and station areas will create a unique streetscape.
An irrigation system will support and maintain plantings along the corridor.

The 65% Plans for Bid Package #3 are scheduled for submission to agency partners for their
review and comments on April 18, 2014.

ATTACHMENTS:

1: None

Reviewed by: David J. Armijo, General Manager
Dennis Butier, Chief Planning and Development Officer
David Wilkins, Director, East Bay Bus Rapid Transit Program
Prepared by: Alan S. Brick-Turin, P.E., Program Manager - East Bay Bus Rapid
Transit Project, Gannett Fleming, Inc.



